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Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 26, 2024 6:20 AM
To: Hueh Yin (LKK Auto)
Cc: MT_Claim_SG; Admin A; Motor Claims
Subject: FW: OREF: 24/24/25/VC05/030358 ( Charmaine's case)  1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: GBH6783T;Our Ref:  24123051 (GBH7342B/LFM) - Accident involving GBH7342B and GBH6783T along 

Mandai (Dormitory) Mandai Estate Service Road on 12....
Attachments: 2nd PRS (accept).pdf

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 
Dear Hueh Yin, 
 
FYNA 
 
Best Regards 
 
Gerald Poh 
Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd 
300 Beach Road, #17-04/06 The Concourse, Singapore 199555 
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706 
 
 
 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

 

We are committed to acting professionally, fairly and with integrity. We do not condone bribery, fraud or corrupt practices. 

From: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2024 1:44 pm 
To: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: Re: OREF: 24/24/25/VC05/030358 ( Charmaine's case) 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: GBH6783T;Our Ref: 24123051 (GBH7342B/LFM) - Accident involving GBH7342B and GBH6783T along Mandai (Dormitory) Mandai 
Estate Service Road on 12.... 
 
Dear Gerald,  
 
We refer to your email of even date. 
  
Please find attached the 2nd Notice to conduct pre-repair survey. Our client is agreeable to appointing your proposed surveyor, LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd. as the Single Joint Expert. 
 
Workshop contact person: Mr Gilbert Leow 86879009. 
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Best Regards,  

Sharon 

For and on behalf of Mr Gurdeep Singh 

KSCGP Juris LLP 

133 New Bridge Road 

#17-03 Chinatown Point 

Singapore 059413 

Tel: 6538 3611 / Fax: 6538 3708 

Email: motorclaims@kscgp.com 

 
 

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com> 
Sent: 24 December 2024 10:44 
To: Motor Claims <motorclaims@kscgp.com> 
Cc: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Subject: OREF: 24/24/25/VC05/030358 ( Charmaine's case) 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: GBH6783T;Our Ref: 24123051 (GBH7342B/LFM) - Accident involving GBH7342B and GBH6783T along Mandai (Dormitory) Mandai 
Estate Service Road on 12.12.2024  
  

Lonpac External - General 
 

Lonpac External - General 
 

WITHOUT PREJUDICE 

  

Dear Sharon, 

  

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of your client’s vehicle and enclose the names of our Motor surveyor firms your attention:- 
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1. FormTeam Consultancy Pte Ltd 
2. LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

  

Please let us hear from you within the next 2 working days. 

  

  

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
Sent: Tuesday, 24 December 2024 10:25 am 
To: MT_Claim_SG <mt_claim@lonpac.com> 
Cc: GS <GS@kscgp.com> 
Subject: SW - 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey - Your insured: GBH6783T;Our Ref: 24123051 (GBH7342B/LFM) - Accident involving GBH7342B and GBH6783T along Mandai (Dormitory) Mandai Estate Service Road on 12.12.2024 

  

Dear Sirs, 

  

Please find enclosed the 1st Notice to Conduct Pre-Repair Survey for your attention/action. 
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

  


